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B epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION XI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAVAO DEL NORTE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
OSDS-2025-0016

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Chief, Schools Governance and Operations Division
Public School District Supervisors
All concerned School Heads

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: RELEASE OF OFFICE PERFORMANCE C

Date: January 24, 2025

1. In line with our continuous effort to enhance accountability and alignment with our
organizational goals, we are pieased i announce e reiease of he signed Oilice

Performance Commitment and Review (OPCR) form.

NAME POSITION SCHOOL DISTRICT
NICK  GUILBERT T.| MASTER TEACHERI | TALOMO NHS STO. TOMAS
| POCON | | | EAST |

2. The above OPCR document serves as a significant document for commitment
planning and promoting a results-oriented culture within the Division of Davao del
Norte especially in achieving the organizational targets and delivering quality services
for Schocl Year 2024 2025,

3. The concerned School Head are advised to claim their approved OPCR at the Record
Section.

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

REYNALDO B. MELLORIDA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools ion Superintendent
JANE [0SO, CESO VI
Assistant ision Superintendent

Address: Mankilam, Tagum City, Davao del Norte
Telephone Number: {084) 216 0188
Website: www.depeddavnor.ph | Facebook: DepEd Davao del Norte
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